
From: Silver Shekel (Replies Not Accepted) noreply@silver-shekel.net
Subject: Mountain Lions

Date: November 21, 2020 at 12:52 PM
To: etlebsack@gmail.com

 
Silver Shekel Residents,
 
Tiger Run Resort issued a warning to their residents about mountain lions. One was seen in their community a few days ago. The information has not been corroborated
with the authorities, however, we wanted our residents to be aware of the situation described at Tiger Run. 
 
From: info@tigerrunresort.com 
Date: November 16, 2020 at 1:50:28 PM MST 
Subject: Wildlife Encounter Information - Mountain Lion 

Hello Tiger Run Guest and Owners, 

We have had another mountain lion (cougar) sighting at the resort. Our staff has reached out to the officials at Colorado Parks and Wildlife
so they are aware of these sightings. At this time they are not moved to take any actions but will continue to monitor the area and take
corrective actions if needed to protect our guests/owners and to protect the animal. 

This can be an alarming experience but we want you all to know that there are things you can do to help protect your families while
discouraging the wildlife from remaining in the area. If they are looking for food and are unable to obtain it, they will move on to another
area. 
 
Day to day precautions: 
- Be aware of the risks and the animal's nature. Cougars are most active at dawn and dusk. They will stalk their prey, so stay alert but not
anxious. 
- Travel in groups. Never allow children to play alone or walk alone. Try to keep them within arms reach when walking through the resort. 
- Stick to well lit areas when walking or playing during the mornings and evenings. 
- Educate your group on what to do if a cougar is seen. Make noise, back away toward more people or a structure, make yourself seem
larger, never turn away from the animal, throw rocks and sticks to deter the animal, and fight back aggressively if attacked. 
- Keep your pets on a leash at all times. 
- Do not leave trash or food out. 

If you see a cougar, follow the guidelines in the attachment (below) to get your group to a safe place. If you are unable to get back to your
cabin or RV please call our office at 970-453-9690 or after hours at 970-406-8522 and we will escort you back to your site. Once you have
safely returned to your site please call and report the incident directly to the CPW at 970-725-6200 or CSP at 970-824-6501 if it is after
hours or on a weekend. 

Please use the attached document along with the information listed at https://cpw.state.co.us/lions to help educate your group. Keeping our
guests and owners safe is our top priority but we would like to do everything possible to avoid conflict and protect the local wildlife.
Interactions with humans often leads to the animal being displaced or euthanized which should be avoided when possible. 

Thank you, 
Tiger Run Resort Staff
 

 
The City of Breckenridge has a web page (click here) that has useful information about mountain lions. Please be aware of your surroundings and the possibility of
encountering a mountain lion. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Board of Directors
Silver Shekel Owners Association

https://cpw.state.co.us/lions
https://www.silver-shekel.net/editor_upload/File/Other/WARNING!%20-%20Mountain%20Lion_Cougar.pdf
https://www.townofbreckenridge.com/work/parking-community-service/wildlife/living-with-mountain-lions
Tom Lebsack
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